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32:  Bulk water sales to Rolling Gretn and Rosemont Dsvsiopmsnts 

Dear Mr. Zandarson, 

- I have metr xizh t h e  C i t y  Manaqzr and the City's rubli= Wnrks 
Director about t h e  possibility of s e l l i n g  bulk, F;atp_r t3 t h e  above 
mentioned developments. At t h e  w e t i n g  it was deterrnineu that t h e  
City oordinances do not specifisaliy address bulk sales  of water. 
A price g u i d e  basta on t h e  ordinances and the information you gave 
me fol lows.  .. . .+ .' - - -  - 

The City would require 4" meters to both developments. 'ria ftel 
the pressure loss thru 3" meters would be to gre t. 

The C i t y  would require AWWA approved backflow prevmters.  
7 

$ 3125.00 + $ 500.00 per tnit 

Rosemont = 
(29 U n i t s )  

Mclnthlv Water Char==: F i r s t  1000 galiper unit = S & . e 8  
Each Additions1 1000 gal. = S 1.25 

Rolling Greens = $ 371.52 f o r  t h e  first 54,000 g t l .  
t5d Uni t s )  = $ 1.25 each additional 1000 g n i .  

Rosemont 
(29 U n i t s )  

212 W. Main Sam Imnsmess, Florida 32650 (SWl726-2611 
. __ 



?le2.ee c z n t a c t  rnc should you have any aueeeions. 

Cordiailv. 

2 ' X i l l i a m  J. Thacher 
D i r e c t z r  of Utilities 
Z i t y  ~f Inverness 
(3i24 1 723-2777 

c c :  8 r u c e  Banning, City Manager 
Daniel Sawytr , T u t l i c  W r k s  D i r e c t o r  

. 



1000 C o b  PI- 
Apapka. fL 32703 
14073 m m o s a  

s s u  
SERVICES 

May 17. 1990 

Mr. Bruce D. Banning 
City Manager 
City Of Inverncss 
212 West Main Street 
Inverness, Florida 32650 

Re: Emergency connection to City of Invemtss water system and wholesale water sales. 
Water Sewice for Rolling Green subdivision. 

Dear Mr. Banning: 

We would like to thank you, Mr. Wiiliam Thachcr and Mr. Daniei Sawyer, for taking the 
time to meet with David Baar, Jim Maclrinsty and me regarding the possibility of allowing 
Southern States Utility Senriccs, Inc, to make an emergency conncction to the water sptcm 
behonging to the City of Invtrncss for the purpose of providing water for the Rolling Green 
subdivision. 

As per our conversation in which we discussed the need for the connection being of the 
highest priority and our present wciIs not being able to keep up with the demand of the 
existing residents. 

During our meeting you were optimistic that vou would be able to provide us with water 
without it being too much of a probbm, but you would need to address this with your iepi 
counsel. 

Regarding the charges for this connection, you mentioned that you had no wholesale water 
rates in your rate structure. I asked if we would agree to pay your normal residential rates 
for water, could you provide us with water sooner? Your answer was yes. 

As discussed - you stated the rates and connection fee would be: 

Water Rates - %6.88/first i,OOO gal - $1.25 per loo0 gal thereafttr. 
Connection charges - 4" meter (master) $2437.50 

6" meter (master) 55562.50 



A per our agreement we would: 

1) Acquire all regulatory agency permits 
2) Instafl interconnect main or' your specifications and allow inspections. 
3) Provicie the city with approved plans. 
4) Install approved backflow preveattr 
5 )  Install 4" compound meter wirh by pass 
6 )  Tnstaii gate valves that couid be Iocked by chain, etc.. 

During our meeting we also discussed the possibility of retaining the connection for future 
use as an tmergeney water source, You mentioned that we may have to pay a water 
availability charge even if it w a s  not used. I was not receptive to this plan and we discussed 
the possibility of our 12" well providing your system with water if you should ever need it. 
(After we place it in service). This was well received. by you and your staff. as a good trade 
off fat the availability charge. 

We also discussed the possibility of SSUS deeding you the 12" wd1 in the future for 
connection fees to our system and purchasing wholesale water from the city. I know that 
in the near future we can approach all our alternarives but for the present we arc looking 
forward to hearing from you in regard to the initial water need and agreement. 

Again thank you for your cooperation. 

Sinccrejy, 

Aaron ~ e r ~ o w i c h  
Sr. Region Manager 

Southern States Utility Services, Inc, 

ce: Charies L Sweat 
David Baar (Eng) 
Daniti Sawyer (City of Invemess) 
William Thachcr (City of Inverncss) 
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7 ,  

f ~ p r  0 Z l  appropriatm 

m8Watbn of capacity with the CITY boing uatitled to cmtraef 

far mzch eapacfty with the CTTY being entitled to contraat for 
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13. 



M t  otherwieo p m h i b i t ~ d  by law. 
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E x t e n d e d  Psge  8, 1 




